OREGON SCHOOL DISTRICT

El\; ACt_lVQl BOARD OF EDUCATION
E C_)) Blﬂldlng “...helping students acquire the
Competency, Character, skills, knowledge, and attitudes
Culture & Community to achieve their individual potential...”

From Oregon School District Mission Statement

DATE: MONDAY, OCTOBER 28, 2024
TIME: 6:30 PM
PLACE: OSD Innovation Center, OHS, 456 N Perry Parkway

Order of Business

Call to Order

Roll Call

Proof of Notice of Meeting and Approval of Agenda

AGENDA

A. CONSENT CALENDAR

6:30 PM | NOTE: Items under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted under one motion.
There will be no separate discussion of these items prior to the time the Board votes unless a Board Member requests an
item be removed from the calendar for separate action.

1. Minutes of Previous Meeting

Approval of Payments

Treasurer’s Report, if any

Staff Resignations/Retirements, if any

Staff Assignments, if any

Field Trip Requests, if any

Acceptance of Donations, if any:

Approval of New Scholarships, if any:

e I Rl Rl I

Approval of Safety Drill Reports, if any:

B. INFORMATION ITEMS

1. Public Comment*
2. OEA Report
3. Student Report

C. ACTIONITEMS

1. Approval of 2024-2025 Budget

2. Approval of 2024-2025 Tax Levy

D. DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Committee Reports

a. Vision Steering Committee

b. Policy Committee

E. INFORMATION ITEMS

1. Visioning and Strategic Planning

2. Teaching and Learning Update - OHS Goals Presentation




| 5. | Superintendent’s Report

F. CLOSING
1. Future Agenda
2. Check Out

G. ADJOURNMENT

Go to: www.OregonSD.org/board meetings/agendas for the most updated version agenda.

Public Comment
District Policy 180.05 provides an opportunity for the public to address the Board. We value the public comment

period and feedback from our stakeholders. To comply with the Open Meetings Law and to ensure consistency,
public comment will have the following parameters:

e Speakers will have three minutes in which to make their comments. Ms. Katie Heitz will signal the speaker

when their time is up.
e The Board will not comment after each speaker and will reserve discussion to any items on the agenda.

Speakers are welcome to stay for the meeting.
e Next steps following public comment may include: referral to the appropriate administrator for follow-up

with the speaker or placement of the matter on a future Board agenda.



B Actively
K¢ Building

Competency, Character,
Culture & Community

Date: October 28, 2024
Time: 6:30 PM
Place:

Oregon School District
Board of Education Memo

Innovation Center at Oregon High School, 456 N Perry Parkway, Oregon, WI

Mission: The mission of the Oregon School District is to educate all students by helping them acquire the skills,

knowledge, and attitudes needed to achieve their individual potential, to contribute to a changing society, and to be
receptive to learning as a lifelong process. The mission will be accomplished by delivering a high quality program
through the joint efforts of students, staff, parents, and community.

Item

Who

Handouts/Visuals

Expected
QOutcome

6:30
PM

A. Consent Calendar

1. Minutes

a. 10/14/2024 Board Meeting
Minutes

b. 10/21/2024 Special Meeting
Minutes

2. Approval of Payments

3. Treasurer’s Report

4. Staff Resignations/Retirements
5. Staff Assignments

6. Field Trip Request

7. Donations

8. Approval of New Scholarships
9. Approval of OSD Safety Drill
Reports

President Flanagan

1. Attached

Attached
Attached
Attached
None
None
Attached
None
None

D Al

B. Information Items
1. Public Comment
2. OEA Report

3. Student Report

C. Action Items:
1. Approval of 2024-2025 Budget
2. Approval of 2024-2025 Tax Levy

1. Mr. Weiland
2. Mr. Weiland

[

. Attached
2. Attached

D. Discussion Items

1. Committee Reports
a. Vision Steering Committee
b. Policy Committee

1. Committee Chairs

1. None

E. Information Items

1. Vision and Strategic Planning
2. Teaching and Learning Update —
OHS Goals Presentation

3. Superintendent’s Report

1. Dr. Bergstrom

2. OHS Administrators

3. Dr. Bergstrom

F. Closing
1. Future Agenda
2. Check Out

G. Adjournment




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE SCHOOL BOARD OF THE OREGON SCHOOL
DISTRICT HELD ON OCTOBER 14, 2024

The regular meeting of the School Board of the Oregon School District was called to order by Board
President Krista Flanagan at 6:30 PM on October 14, 2024 in the OSD Innovation Center at the Oregon High School
in the Village of Oregon, Dane County, Wisconsin. Upon roll call, the following Board members were present: Ms.
Ahna Bizjak, Dr. Caleb Bush, Ms. Heather Garrison, Dr. Mary Lokuta, Mr. Troy Pankratz, Ms. Leslie Wright and
Ms. Krista Flanagan Board member(s) absent: None. Administrators present: Dr. Leslie Bergstroom, Dr. Shannon
Anderson, Ms. Jina Jonen, Ms. Erika Mundinger, Mr. Jon Tanner, Dr. Candace Weidensee, Mr. Andy Weiland, Ms.
Heidi Walter, Ms. Lindsay Engelhart, Ms. Kerri Modjeski, Ms. Ana Seidenstricker, Mr. Casey Knight, Ms. Dawn
Goltz, Ms. Cyndi Olander, Mr. Jason Zurawik and Ms. Katie Heitz.

Proof in the form of a certificate by the Oregon Observer of communications and public notice given to the
public and the Oregon Observer, and a certificate of posting as required by Wis. Stat. sec. 19.84 as to the holding
of this meeting was presented by Ms. Flanagan..

Ms. Garrison moved and Dr. Lokuta seconded the motion to approve the agenda as posted. Motion passed
7-0 by unanimous voice vote.

A. CONSENT CALENDAR:
Mr. Pankratz moved and Ms. Wright seconded the motion to approve the following items on the Consent

Calendar:

—

. Approval of Minutes:
a. September 23, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes
. Approve payments in the amount of $1,465,512.18
. Treasurer’s Report: for the month ending August 31, 2024

2
3
4. Staff Resignations/Retirements: None
5. Staffing Assignments: None
6. Field Trip Requests: None
7. Acceptance of Donations:

e Oregon PTO in the amount of $6700 for NKE classroom and building needs;

e Nancy Johnson (Community Book Club) in the amount of $220 for books for students in Ms. Cox’s

2nd grade classroom;

e Oregon Athletic Boosters in the amount of $4347.38 for EZ Up Tents;

e Fidelity Charitable in the amount 0f$500 for the Netherwood Knoll LMC;

e Oregon PTO in the amount of $9500 for RCI classroom and building needs; and

e Alethea Shafer for a swing and resistance bands for the Prairie View Elementary movement room

8. Approval of New Scholarships, if any: None



9. Approval of Safety Drill Reports, if any: None

Ms. Flanagan thanked those who generously donated to the Oregon School District. In a roll call vote, the

following members voted yes: Mr. Pankratz, Ms. Wright, Ms. Bizjak, Dr. Bush, Ms. Garrison, Dr. Lokuta, and Ms.

Flanagan. Motion passed 7-0.

B.

INFORMATION ITEMS:

Public Comment: Kay Black

OEA Report: None

Student Representative Report: None

ACTION ITEMS:

NONE

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

Committee Reports

a. Vision Steering Committee - Ms. Garrison stated that the Vision Committee will be meeting this
Wednesday, October 16th at 5:15 PM.

b. Policy Committee - Dr. Lokuta stated that the Policy Committee met prior to the Board Meeting this
evening,.

INFORMATION ITEMS:

Vision and Strategic Planning: Dr. Bergstrom stated that the Vision and Strategic Planning Update will be

embedded into the Teaching & Learning update.

Teaching and Learning Update - 5th - 8th Grade Goals Presentation: Ms. Cyndi Olander, Ms. Kerri

Modjeski and Ms. Heidi Walter provided updates to the Board on the 2023-2024 literacy goal as well as

key strategies that they are using in their specific buildings to achieve their literacy goal in 2024-2025.

Board Members had the opportunity to ask questions.

Superintendent’s Report: Dr. Bergstrom shared many photos and updates from schools and events

happening throughout the district. The Superintendent’s Report can be found on the OSD website at

www.OregonSD.org/board.

CLOSING:

Future Agenda: Discussion was held.

Check Out: Board Members had the opportunity to give updates.

ADJOURNMENT:

Dr. Lokuta moved and Mr. Pankratz seconded the motion to adjourn the meeting. Motion passed 7-0 by

unanimous voice vote. The meeting adjourned at 8:13 PM.

Ahna Bizjak, Clerk
Oregon School District


http://www.oregonsd.org/board

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE SCHOOL BOARD OF THE OREGON SCHOOL
DISTRICT HELD ON OCTOBER 21, 2024

The special meeting of the School Board of the Oregon School District was called to order by Board
President Krista Flanagan at 5:15 PM on October 21, 2024 in the District Meeting Room at District Office in the
Village of Oregon, Dane County, Wisconsin. Upon roll call, the following Board members were present: Ms. Ahna
Bizjak, Dr. Caleb Bush, Dr. Mary Lokuta, Mr. Troy Pankratz, Ms. Leslie Wright and Ms. Krista Flanagan Board
member(s) absent: Ms. Heather Garrison. Administrators present: Dr. Leslie Bergstroom, Ms. Darci Jarstad, Ms.
Jina Jonen, Ms. Erika Mundinger, Mr. Jon Tanner, Dr. Candace Weidensee and Mr. Andy Weiland.

Proof in the form of a certificate by the Oregon Observer of communications and public notice given to the
public and the Oregon Observer, and a certificate of posting as required by Wis. Stat. sec. 19.84 as to the holding
of this meeting was presented by Ms. Flanagan.

Dr. Lokuta moved and Ms. Bizjak seconded the motion to approve the agenda as posted. Motion passed 6-
0 by unanimous voice vote.

A. BOARD WORK SESSION
1. Discussion Regarding 2024-2025 Budget: Discussion Held.
B. ADJOURNMENT:
Dr. Lokuta moved and Ms. Bizjak seconded the motion to adjourn the meeting. Motion passed 6-0 by

unanimous voice vote. The meeting adjourned at 7:22 PM.

Ahna Bizjak, Clerk
Oregon School District



P Actively
I Building

Competency, Character,
Culture & Community

OREGON SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD

APPROVAL OF PAYMENTS
October 28, 2024
AP Checks $ 119,191.54
AP Ach $ 1.676,063.35

Total $ 1,795,254.89



3frdtl0l.p Oregon School District, 123 E Grove Street, Oregon, WI 53575 12:57 PM
05.24.10.00.00-010089 Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ?22?22?2227?) PAGE:
CHECK VENDOR INVOICE CHECK
NUMBER KEY VENDOR DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT
204001 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Order 10/08/2024 68.64
204001 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Order 10/08/2024 31.80
204001 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Order 10/08/2024 152.36
204001 ALPHA BA0OOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Order 10/08/2024 93.85
204001 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Order 10/08/2024 117.29
204001 ALPHA BAOOQO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Order 10/08/2024 105.48
204001 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Order 10/08/2024 91.25
204001 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Order 10/08/2024 174.27
204001 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Order 10/08/2024 58.60
204001 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Order 10/08/2024 169.76
204001 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Order 10/08/2024 88.85
204001 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Order 10/08/2024 129.04
204001 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Order 10/08/2024 74.22
204001 ALPHA BA0OOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Order 10/08/2024 70.32
204001 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Order 10/08/2024 70.32
204001 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Order 10/08/2024 93.76
204001 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Order 10/08/2024 185.04
204001 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Order 10/08/2024 55.24
204001 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Order 10/08/2024 87.06
204001 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Order 10/08/2024 165.81
204002 ANDERERIOO03 Anderson, Eric September 2024 Athletic Worker - Soccer 10/08/2024 25.00
204003 COMPLETEOO1 Complete Office of Wisconsin, Chairs (5) 10/08/2024 999.75
204004 FOCUS PHO000 Focus Photography Inc Photo Booth for Homecoming Dance 10/08/2024 750.00
204005 FOSLEDONOOO Fosler, Donna Referral bonus for new employee - Merlane Keller 10/08/2024 100.00
204006 HOWARJAYO000 Howard, Jayson September 2024 Athletic Worker 10/08/2024 130.00
204007 ITSAVVY 000 ITsavvy LLC Chromebook w/Google Chrome OS Management Console 10/08/2024 26,765.00
204008 JOHNSON 006 Johnson Snow Removal and Lawn NKE/PVE - mowing. 10/08/2024 600.00
204008 JOHNSON 006 Johnson Snow Removal and Lawn BKE - mowing. 10/08/2024 1,000.00
204009 KAVANAUGO00 Kavanaugh Restaurant Supply In OHS: Routine maintenance on ice machines for athletic 10/08/2024 338.49
dept.
204010 KETTLE MOOO School District of Kettle Mora Cross Country Invite 9-28-24 10/08/2024 300.00
204011 LOKUTBENOO1 Lokuta, Benjamin 4 percussion clinician dates 10/08/2024 160.00
204012 LYNCHTODOO1 Lynch, Todd Reimbursement for medical expenses - G.L. 10/08/2024 100.00
204013 MADISON 042 Madison Mobile DJ Service LLC Homecoming dance DJ 10/08/2024 1,195.00
204014 MCCOMLEIOO00 McComb, Leigh Oregon Band Adovates Scholarship 10/08/2024 600.00
204015 MOOREBRIOO0O0 Moore, Brian September 2024 Athletic Worker - Football 10/08/2024 25.00
204016 OREGON A008 Oregon Area Food Pantry donations 7/1-9/30/24 10/08/2024 395.00
204017 PENLYSARO000 Penly, Sarah reimbursement for German Exchange luggage tags 10/08/2024 60.00
204018 PLYMOUTHO00 Plymouth Joint School District Girls Swim Invite 9-28-24 10/08/2024 150.00

10/25/24
1



3frdtl0l.p Oregon School District, 123 E Grove Street, Oregon, WI 53575 12:57 PM
05.24.10.00.00-010089 Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ?22?22?2227?) PAGE:
CHECK VENDOR INVOICE CHECK
NUMBER KEY VENDOR DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT
204019 SEW MANYO000 Sew Many Threads LLC FFA Officer jackets and Food 4 America shirts 10/08/2024 1,070.00
204020 THE BACHO000 The Bach Company 10 TI-CBR2 Texas Instruments graphing calculators 10/08/2024 970.00
204021 WESTOSHAQ000 Westosha Central High School D Varsity Volleyball Invite 9-28-24 10/08/2024 175.00
204022 BLOOMS BO000 Blooms by Binky CE & Rec Instructor for Let's Hygge! 10/10/2024 198.00
204023 HAPPY BUOOO Happy Buddha Dog Training CE & Rec Instructor for Dog Parks: The Good, The Bad, The 10/10/2024 40.00
Ugly
204024 IKI INC 000 IKI Inc CE & Rec Instructor for Instant Piano for Busy People and 10/10/2024 196.00
Instant Guitar for Busy People
204025 MARK HARO000 Mark Harring Standing Trustee Mary S Zoesch 20-12360 10/10/2024 292.50
204026 MONONA GO0O0O Monona Grove High School Model UN registration fees 10/10/2024 480.00
204027 MONT L MO0OO Mont L Martin, Trustee Ryan Zoellick 23-CVv-000112 10/10/2024 155.00
204028 OPEN UP 000 Open Up Resources ELA Asynchronous K-8 PD - six seats Quote Q-50715 10/10/2024 1,794.00
204028 OPEN UP 000 Open Up Resources 6 8 ELA Curriculum DO 10/10/2024 74.00
204028 OPEN UP 000 Open Up Resources ELA Coach the Coaches PD 10/10/2024 6,600.00
204028 OPEN UP 000 Open Up Resources 10 sets of workbooks for OMS 7th Gr 10/10/2024 510.00
204028 OPEN UP 000 Open Up Resources Recommended Teacher Trade Books for 5th Gr RCI 10/10/2024 2,766.00
204029 UNITED WOO0O United Way of Dane County Payroll accrual 10/10/2024 180.62
204030 WI FOOD 000 WI Food Hub Cooperative Local Yogurt Delivery 10/10/2024 540.00
204031 ANDERCAEQ00 Anderson, Cael Oregon Community Scholarship 10/16/2024 300.00
204032 STOUGHTOO006 Stoughton Hospital September 2024 New Employee Physicals 10/16/2024 1,384.00
204033 VILLAGE 000 Village of Oregon NKE SW 8-29 to 9-26-24 10/16/2024 443.12
204033 VILLAGE 000 Village of Oregon OMS WO 8-29 to 9-26-24 10/16/2024 13.00
204033 VILLAGE 000 Village of Oregon PVE SW 8-29 to 9-26-24 10/16/2024 473.41
204033 VILLAGE 000 Village of Oregon RCI SW 8-29 to 9-26-24 10/16/2024 646.46
204033 VILLAGE 000 Village of Oregon HS NWall SW 8-29 to 9-26-24 10/16/2024 190.32
204033 VILLAGE 000 Village of Oregon HS WWall Water 8-29 to 9-26-24 10/16/2024 1,928.83
204033 VILLAGE 000 Village of Oregon Pool SW 8-29 to 9-26-24 10/16/2024 856.76
204033 VILLAGE 000 Village of Oregon OHS SW 8-29 to 9-26-24 10/16/2024 1,350.93
204033 VILLAGE 000 Village of Oregon JCPE WO 8-29 to 9-26-24 10/16/2024 2,104.44
204033 VILLAGE 000 Village of Oregon JCPE SW 8-29 to 9-26-24 10/16/2024 121.72
204033 VILLAGE 000 Village of Oregon OMS SW 8-29 to 9-26-24 10/16/2024 560.71
204033 VILLAGE 000 Village of Oregon DO SW 8-29 to 9-26-24 10/16/2024 265.10
204034 ZWEIFDANOOO Zweifel, Daniel OMS Volleyball Official - 10/10/24 10/16/2024 80.00
204035 ALPHA BA0OOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Delivery 10/04/2024 10/17/2024 162.52
204035 ALPHA BA0OOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Delivery 10/15/24 10/17/2024 126.85
204035 ALPHA BA0OQO Alpha Baking Company Inc Delivery of bread at RCI 10/01/24 10/17/2024 49.20
204035 ALPHA BA0OOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Delivery 10/15/24 to NKE 10/17/2024 108.38
204035 ALPHA BAOQO Alpha Baking Company Inc Delivery of Bread at NKE 10/04/24 10/17/2024 56.98
204035 ALPHA BA0OOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Delivery of Bread to NKE 10/01/24 10/17/2024 70.32

10/25/24
2



3frdtl0l.p Oregon School District, 123 E Grove Street, Oregon, WI 53575 12:57 PM
05.24.10.00.00-010089 Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ?22?22?2227?) PAGE:
CHECK VENDOR INVOICE CHECK
NUMBER KEY VENDOR DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT
204035 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Delivery to OMS 10/01/24 10/17/2024 93.88
204035 ALPHA BA0OOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Delivery to OMS 10/04/24 10/17/2024 170.20
204035 ALPHA BA0OOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Delivery of Bread to OMS 10/15/24 10/17/2024 143.73
204036 BATTERIEQ02 Batteries Plus LLC NKE: batteries for fire panels and the 1ift in the 10/17/2024 279.04
hallway
204037 BERNDDAV00O Berndt, David JV and Varsity Boys Soccer Official - Waunakee 10/17/2024 130.00
204038 CLOUTE I000 Cloute Inc OHS - window cleaning. 10/17/2024 400.00
204039 COMPLETEOO01 Complete Office of Wisconsin, paper 10/17/2024 383.58
204039 COMPLETEOO01 Complete Office of Wisconsin, 11x17 printer paper 10/17/2024 46.68
204039 COMPLETEOO01 Complete Office of Wisconsin, Colored paper. 1 case green. 1 case blue 10/17/2024 119.80
204039 COMPLETEOO01 Complete Office of Wisconsin, RCI colored paper of green, blue and yellow. 10/17/2024 718.80
204040 GILMOJUSO000 Gilmore, Justin JV2/JV Football Official - Monona Grove 10/17/2024 130.00
204040 GILMOJUSO000 Gilmore, Justin JV2/JV Football Official - Waunakee 10/17/2024 130.00
204041 JUZWICHROOO Juzwik, Christopher Girls Volleyball Official - Milton / JV2 and Varsity 10/17/2024 105.00
Lines
204042 KINGSPETO000 Kingslien, Peter JV Boys Soccer Official / Waunakee 10/17/2024 65.00
204043 MADISON 013 Madison Truck Equipment Inc TommyGate V2 Series Liftgate for 2023 Ford Transit - 10/17/2024 7,975.00
Maintenance/Food Service
204044 MATHFACTO000 MathFactLab LLC Administrator and teacher accounts within one district 10/17/2024 1,915.05
and Google single sign-on for all users. (271 users)
204045 ONE COMMO002 One Community Bank - Cash Cash for FES book fair - 10/22/24 & 10/24/24 10/17/2024 189.00
204045 ONE COMMO002 One Community Bank - Cash Cash for BKE book fair - 10/24/24 & 10/29/24 10/17/2024 221.00
204045 ONE COMMO002 One Community Bank - Cash Cash for PVE book fair - 10/24/24 & 10/28/24 10/17/2024 221.00
204045 ONE COMMO002 One Community Bank - Cash Cash for NKE book fair - 10/24/24 & 10/29/24 10/17/2024 221.00
204046 SEW MANYO000 Sew Many Threads LLC Embroider logo and names on custodial staff t-shirts 10/17/2024 156.00
204047 TAAMAMOKOO0O Taamallah, Moktar JV Boys Soccer Official / Waunakee 10/17/2024 65.00
204048 VOGT JAMOOO Vogt, James September 2024 Athletic Worker - Soccer 10/17/2024 25.00
204049 4 SEASONO0O0O 4 Seasons Services of Central Deeptine aeration of practice football fields 9/12/24 10/24/2024 1,345.00
204050 AFFILIATO000 Affiliated Carriage Systems Mckinney Vento September 10/24/2024 4,391.95
204051 ALBANY HO000 Albany High School Cross Country Invite 10-12-24 10/24/2024 175.00
204052 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Delivery of Bread to OHS 10/01/24 10/24/2024 128.92
204052 ALPHA BA0OOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Delivery of Bread 10/04/24 to OHS 10/24/2024 133.94
204052 ALPHA BA0OOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Delivery of OHS Bread 10/08/24 10/24/2024 117.20
204052 ALPHA BA0OO Alpha Baking Company Inc Delivery of bread to OHS 10/11/24 10/24/2024 204.38
204052 ALPHA BA0OOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Delivery of Bread 10/15/24 to OHS 10/24/2024 117.20
204052 ALPHA BA0OOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Delivery of bread to FES 08/30/24 10/24/2024 122.90
204052 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Delivery of bread to NKE 08/30/24 10/24/2024 196.03
204052 ALPHA BA0OOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Delivery of bread to OHS 08/30/24 10/24/2024 181.44
204052 ALPHA BA0OOO Alpha Baking Company Inc OHS Bread delivery 09/03/24 10/24/2024 157.38

10/25/24
3



3frdtl0l.p Oregon School District, 123 E Grove Street, Oregon, WI 53575 12:57 PM
05.24.10.00.00-010089 Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ?22?22?2227?) PAGE:
CHECK VENDOR INVOICE CHECK
NUMBER KEY VENDOR DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT
204052 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Delivery to RCI 9/3/24 10/24/2024 142.99
204052 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Delivery to OMS 09/03/24 10/24/2024 227.20
204052 ALPHA BA0OOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Delivery 10/18/24 to OMS 10/24/2024 65.29
204052 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Delivery to FES 10/18/24 10/24/2024 162.49
204052 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread delivery to OHS 10/18/24 10/24/2024 145.66
204053 BARNEVELOOO Barneveld School District JV2 Volleyball Invite 10-12-24 (2 teams) 10/24/2024 300.00
204054 BLOOMS BO000O Blooms by Binky CE & Rec Instructor for Let's Hygge! 10/24/2024 132.00
204054 BLOOMS BO00O Blooms by Binky CE & Rec Instructor for Let's Hygge! 10/24/2024 165.00
204055 CARVACHEO000 Carvajal, Chelsea CE & Rec Instructor for High Fitness: Aerobics Fitness 10/24/2024 400.00
Class
204056 CHICAGO 001 Chicago International Model Un delegate fees, advisor fee and registration fee 10/24/2024 4,000.00
204057 CLEVEKAYO000 Clevenger, Kayla WISCO Industries Scholarship 10/24/2024 500.00
204058 COMPLETEOO1 Complete Office of Wisconsin, White Cardstock 65# 10/24/2024 280.00
204059 COYNEPATO00 Coyne, Patrice Girls JV/Varsity Swim Official - Milton 10/24/2024 90.00
204060 EAGLE NEOOO Eagle Nest Poultry LLC broiler chicks 10/24/2024 73.00
204061 EDYNAMICOO0O eDynamic LP Virtual Business - Sports & Entertainment 3 year lab 10/24/2024 1,360.00
licenses for Business Ed.
204062 HATCHINGOOO Hatching Results Inc 2024-2025 School Year Professional Development and 10/24/2024 12,000.00
Consulting Services for Counselors (Shannon Anderson)
204063 HEADQUAROOO Headquarters Bar and Restauran Professional Development / Food - Breakfast for Staff PD 10/24/2024 700.00
Day 10/31/24
204064 HORIZON 001 Horizon Education access to three Horizon Education Benchmark Assessments 10/24/2024 6,000.00
for 9th, 10th, 11th grade students year long subscription
204065 J L RICO00 J L Richards Meat & Deli LLC FFA event catering 10/24/2024 1,204.80
204066 KLECKANNOOO Kleckner, Ann CE & Rec Instructor for Glow in the Dark Mandalas 10/24/2024 360.00
204067 MIDDLETOO001 Middleton High School Girls Swim Invite 10-5-24 10/24/2024 200.00
204068 MIDDLETOO007 Middleton-Cross Plains Area Mckinney Vento Transportation 10/24/2024 831.58
204069 MOHR JOA000 Mohr, Joan Girls Tennis Team Banquet/Parents Night Supplies 10/24/2024 133.06
204070 NEWFANGLOOO Newfangled Four Payment 2 - 10/25/24 performance 10/24/2024 2,950.00
204071 NOGA JOHO000 Noga, John Varsity Football Official - Fort Atkinson 10/24/2024 100.00
204072 ONE COMMO002 One Community Bank - Cash Cash for OMS Book Fair Nov 14-19, 2024 10/24/2024 158.00
204073 POINT OF000 Point of Beginning, Inc. Engineering Services FES 10/24/2024 1,150.00
204074 REEDSBURO00O Reedsburg Area High School Varsity Volleyball Invite 10-5-24 10/24/2024 175.00
204075 SCHOOL D019 School District of Platteville Cross Country Invite 10-5-24 10/24/2024 200.00
204076 STEWATHOO0O0O0 Steward, Thomas Varsity Football Official - Fort Atkinson 10/24/2024 100.00
204077 SUN PRAIOO1 Sun Prairie Area School Dist Band Activity / Dues & Fees - 12 OMS Students 10/24/2024 600.00

participating in SP Honors Band 2024

Totals for checks

119,191.

54

10/25/24
4



3frdtl0l.p Oregon School District, 123 E Grove Street, Oregon, WI 53575 12:59 PM
05.24.10.00.00-010089 Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ?22?22?2227?) PAGE:
CHECK VENDOR INVOICE CHECK
NUMBER KEY VENDOR DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT
242500485 AMERICANO28 American Printing Co Inc return address envelopes and letterhead 10/10/2024 885.00
242500486 BADGER S000 Badger Sporting Goods Inc band pullovers 10/10/2024 1,525.00
242500486 BADGER S000 Badger Sporting Goods Inc Pride Crew additional Tshirts 10/10/2024 120.00
242500487 BAVERJULOOO Bavery, Julia Referral bonus for new employee - Brianna Christensen 10/10/2024 100.00
242500488 BERTRNOAO0O Bertrand, Noah 6/6/2024-9/30/2024 Mileage Reimbursement (June - 10/10/2024 41.07
September)
242500489 C L BENS000 C L Bensen Co Inc HVAC filters for BKE. 10/10/2024 1,083.99
242500490 CARRICO 000 Carrico Aquatic Resources Inc CPO Instruction Certification for N. Russell Dec 4-5, 10/10/2024 350.00
2024
242500491 CORNAMATO000 Cornale, Matthew 9/5/2024-9/26/2024 September Mileage 10/10/2024 50.65
242500492 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc RCI: mop handles, mop heads, vacuum filter bags 10/10/2024 277.14
242500492 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc RCI: Kleenex, Clorox disinfectant wipes, urinal screens, 10/10/2024 1,620.53
paper hand towels, toilet tissue, vacuum filter bags,
disposable gloves, toilet cleaner
242500492 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc RCI: liners 10/10/2024 688.84
242500492 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc OMS: toilet tissue, paper hand towels, liners, latex 10/10/2024 1,620.98
gloves
242500492 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc FES: paper hand towels, foam soap 10/10/2024 485.59
242500492 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc NKE: toilet tissue, paper hand towels, floor cleaner 10/10/2024 875.26
242500492 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc BKE: paper hand towels, bleach, foam control 10/10/2024 564.60
242500492 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc OMS: 3M twist & fill dispenser w/press release 10/10/2024 62.06
242500492 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc OMS: liners 10/10/2024 331.52
242500493 DEBROPAR0O0O Debroux, Parker Referral bonus for new hire - Kailey Stevens 10/10/2024 100.00
242500494 DI CACYNOOO Di Camelli, Cynthia July - September Tobacco Prevention Grant 10/10/2024 3,323.75
242500495 DIGGERS 000 Diggers Hotline Inc Email Fees for July 2024 thru September 2024 10/10/2024 274.62
242500496 EBERTDAV000 Ebert, David 9/25/2024-9/28/2024 I attended the National Council of 10/10/2024 218.05
Teachers of Mathematics Annual Conference in Chicago.
242500497 ENV, LLCOO0OO ENV, LLC 4K 24/25 Provider Payment 10/10/2024 63,750.00
242500498 FOELKALYO000 Foelker, Alycia 8/22/2024-9/27/2024 Mileage 10/10/2024 254.13
242500499 GOLTZDAWO0O0O Goltz, Dawn 9/25/2024 Family event popsicles- PTO funded 10/10/2024 46.16
242500499 GOLTZDAWO0O Goltz, Dawn 8/20/2024 new educator + job alike luncheon 10/10/2024 120.08
242500499 GOLTZDAWO0O Goltz, Dawn 10/7/2024 Family Back to School event balloons, 10/10/2024 46.46
tattoos. PTO funds
242500499 GOLTZDAWO0O Goltz, Dawn 10/7/2024 Back to school event, tattoo stickers for 10/10/2024 8.99
kids. PTO purchased
242500500 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc FFA Catering 09/26/24 & 10/02/24 10/10/2024 182.30
242500500 GORDON FO001 Gordon Food Service Inc Delivery 10/02/24 to nke 10/10/2024 3,307.09
242500500 GORDON FO001 Gordon Food Service Inc Delivery To OMS 10/02/2024 10/10/2024 5,106.06
242500500 GORDON FO001 Gordon Food Service Inc Delivery to RCI 10/02/24 10/10/2024 2,979.94

10/25/24
1



3frdtl0l.p Oregon School District, 123 E Grove Street, Oregon, WI 53575 12:59 PM
05.24.10.00.00-010089 Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ?22?22?2227?) PAGE:
CHECK VENDOR INVOICE CHECK
NUMBER KEY VENDOR DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT
242500500 GORDON FO001 Gordon Food Service Inc Delivery to OHS 10/02/24 10/10/2024 7,529.94
242500500 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc Food/Supply delivery 10/02/24 10/10/2024 2,456.77
242500501 JAEGEALLOOO Jaeger, Allison Referral bonus for new employee - Anthony Kading 10/10/2024 100.00
242500502 JONENJINOOO Jonen, Jina Costco Para PD Snack Reimbursement 10/10/2024 210.65
242500503 KEMPS LLOOO Kemps LLC Milk delivery week ending 09/28/2024 10/10/2024 2,587.20
242500504 KISSLSAR000 Kissling, Sara Referral bonus for new employee - Amy Schwoegler 10/10/2024 100.00
242500505 MARIPOSA000 Mariposa Learning Center 4K 24/25 Provider Payment 10/10/2024 69,375.00
242500506 MMG INTEO0O0O MMG Interpreting LLC ASL Online Curriculum 10/10/2024 120.00
242500507 OLSENLINOOO Olsen, Lindsey 4/26/2024-9/30/2024 Mileage 10/10/2024 279.12
242500508 OREGON D000 Oregon Daycare, Inc. 4K 24/25 Provider Payment 10/10/2024 69,375.00
242500509 OREGON P004 Oregon Preschool Inc. 4K 24/25 Provider Payment 10/10/2024 75,000.00
242500510 OTTERNICO000 Otterson, Nicole reimbursement for tablecloths for OHS Club Fair 10/10/2024 56.71
242500511 PEOPLES 001 Peoples United Methodist Churc 4K 24/25 Provider Payment 10/10/2024 97,500.00
242500512 PLINEJAMOOO Pliner, James reimbursement for rental of commercial hedge trimmer. 10/10/2024 32.28
Trimmer needed to clear out brush around Shadow Armada
trailer that is being sold.
242500513 POLCYTIMOOO Polcyn, Timothy September 2024 Athletic Worker - Football 10/10/2024 70.00
242500514 RATTMHEAO000 Rattmann, Heather 8/26/2024-9/30/2024 mileage RCI-OMS 10/10/2024 8.04
242500515 REALLY G001 Really Great Reading Company Intervention Program for OHS 10/10/2024 2,229.30
242500516 RICHAMAROOO Richards, Mariah 9/26/2024 CESA 2 Makerspace Cohort 10/10/2024 56.28
242500517 RIED ELIOO0O Ried, Elisa Referral bonus for new employee - Lori Casper 10/10/2024 100.00
242500518 SAYRENICO000 Sayre, Nicole 9/3/2024-9/30/2024 September Mileage 10/10/2024 117.92
242500519 STARKELIOO00 Starkman, Elizabeth 8/26/2024-9/30/2024 August/September 2024 Mileage 10/10/2024 104.90
242500520 STARLIGHO000 Starlight Academy LLC 4K 24/25 Provider Payment 10/10/2024 24,375.00
242500521 STATZMICO000 Statz, Michael September 2024 Athletic Worker 10/10/2024 155.00
242500522 SUMMIT C003 Summit Companies BKE - fire extinguisher maintenance. 10/10/2024 111.25
242500522 SUMMIT C003 Summit Companies FES - fire extinguisher maintenance. 10/10/2024 1,428.00
242500522 SUMMIT C003 Summit Companies NKE - replaced discharged 101b abc 10/10/2024 180.00
242500523 UW MADISO11 UW Madison Bursar Youth Options Fall tuition - 4 credit course 10/10/2024 555.84
242500523 UW MADISO11 UW Madison Bursar Youth Options Fall tuition for two 3 credit courses 10/10/2024 833.76
242500523 UW MADISO11 UW Madison Bursar Youth Options Fall tuition (3 credit course) 10/10/2024 416.88
242500523 UW MADISO11 UW Madison Bursar Youth Options Fall tuition - 2 credit course 10/10/2024 277.92
242500524 VILLAGE 002 Village of Brooklyn BKE SW 8-27 to 9-27-24 10/10/2024 895.22
242500525 VOGT JAMOO0O Vogt, James September 2024 Athletic Worker - Soccer 10/10/2024 25.00
242500525 VOGT JAMOO0O Vogt, James September 2024 Athletic Worker - Soccer 10/16/2024 -25.00
242500526 ZYWICMAROOO Zywicki, Margaret Referral bonus for new employee - Mackenzie Mead 10/10/2024 100.00
242500527 ANDERSHA000 Anderson, Shannon Reimbursement for Restorative Practices Training snacks 10/16/2024 73.95
(Shannon Anderson)
242500528 AUTISM ROO1 Autism Resources Network September 2024 Bill for Services for 0OSD (28.50 Hours) 10/16/2024 3,420.00

10/25/24
2



3frdtl0l.p Oregon School District, 123 E Grove Street, Oregon, WI 53575 12:59 PM
05.24.10.00.00-010089 Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ?22?22?2227?) PAGE:
CHECK VENDOR INVOICE CHECK
NUMBER KEY VENDOR DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT
242500529 BUSKAGER00O Buskager Transportation Compan OCT PAY 10/16/2024 32,402.97
242500530 CATHOLICO001 Catholic Charities Inc Building Bridges Program September 2024 10/16/2024 7,500.00
242500531 CBC TRANO0OO CBC Transportation LLC OCT PAY 10/16/2024 27,743.58
242500532 CDL SUCC000 CDL Success Lady OCTOBER PAY 10/16/2024 15,519.23
242500533 EWINGALIOO00 Ewing, Alison 9/2/2024-9/27/2024 Mileage between schools for 10/16/2024 56.28
meetings and student Treatment.
242500534 FIDELITEOOO Fidelitec LLC September 2024 Background Checks 10/16/2024 491.55
242500535 GHC-SCwW 000 GHC-SCW November 2024 Health Insurance Invoices (Invoice #s 10/16/2024 706,267.29
42223-031, 42226-031, 42225-031, 42228-031, 42230-017,
42224-020)
242500536 GORDON FO001 Gordon Food Service Inc Food Delivery to FES 10/09/24 10/16/2024 3,616.35
242500536 GORDON FO001 Gordon Food Service Inc Food Delivery to RCI 10/09/24 10/16/2024 1,488.10
242500536 GORDON FO001 Gordon Food Service Inc delivery to OMS 10/09/24 10/16/2024 6,815.84
242500536 GORDON FO01 Gordon Food Service Inc Food Delivery to NKE 10/09/24 10/16/2024 4,379.05
242500536 GORDON FO01 Gordon Food Service Inc Delivery to OHS 10/11/24 10/16/2024 5,338.70
242500537 HAGSTJAMOOL Hagstrom, James OCT PAY 10/16/2024 14,051.30
242500538 HAGSTPETO000 Hagstrom, Peter OCT PAY 10/16/2024 6,692.03
242500539 HAGSTROMOO1 Hagstrom Transportation Inc OCT PAY 10/16/2024 59,457.67
242500540 KEMPS LLOOO Kemps LLC Milk Delivery, week ending 10/05/2024 10/16/2024 3,089.40
242500541 LONE PINOOL Lone Pine Transportation Inc OCT PAY 10/16/2024 25,037.46
242500542 MANCUCHRO0O0O Mancusi, Christine CE & Rec Instructor for Halloween Cards & Crafts at FES 10/16/2024 180.00
242500542 MANCUCHRO0O0O Mancusi, Christine CE & Rec Instructor for Halloween Cards & Crafts at FES 10/16/2024 180.00
242500542 MANCUCHROO0O Mancusi, Christine CE & Rec Instructor for All Things Dolls Sleepover Set at 10/16/2024 350.00
BKE
242500543 MODJEKERO0O0O Modjeski, Kerri Mileage for conferences and meetings at district from 10/16/2024 375.07
8/1/2024 to 10/14/2024
242500544 OFROYO L0O0O OFroyo LLC September delivery of FROYO Cups to OSD 10/16/2024 1,764.00
242500545 OMNI FINOOO Omni Financial Group, Inc. September 2024 Remitter Invoice 10/16/2024 244.00
242500546 OREGON MO00O Oregon Mental Health Services Psychotherapy Sessions for OSD students 9/25/24 10/16/2024 280.00
242500547 PGL TRANOOO PGL Transport LLC OCT PAY 10/16/2024 8,237.81
242500548 RATTMHEAO000 Rattmann, Heather 7/1/2024-9/19/2024 classroom supplies 10/16/2024 99.56
242500549 RITSCLYNOOO Ritsche, Lynda September 2024 Athletic Worker 10/16/2024 45.00
242500550 SOLVIT I000 Solvit Inc Chemical Supplies deliver to DO for OHS and OMS 10/16/2024 48.00
242500550 SOLVIT I000 Solvit Inc Chemical Supplies for FES 10/16/2024 299.00
242500551 STASKMELO0O0O Staskal, Melissa 8/26/2024-9/30/2024 Aug/Sept mileage for PT services 10/16/2024 120.67
242500552 STRAISHEO000 Strain, Shelly 2024-2025 shoe reimbursement 10/16/2024 50.00
242500553 UNITED M0OO0OO United Mailing Services Inc Mail metering charges for September. 10/16/2024 1,843.48
242500554 UW HOSPIOO0O0 UW Hospital and Clinics 24-24 Athletic Training Contract 10/16/2024 13,706.73
242500555 WALSHSHIOO00 Walsh, Shirley 2024 Shoe Reimbursement 10/16/2024 50.00

10/25/24
3



3frdtl0l.p Oregon School District, 123 E Grove Street, Oregon, WI 53575 12:59 PM
05.24.10.00.00-010089 Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ?22?22?2227?) PAGE:
CHECK VENDOR INVOICE CHECK
NUMBER KEY VENDOR DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT
242500556 WAYNE ACO000 Wayne Ace Bus Service LLC October Pay 10/16/2024 24,699.67
242500557 WEA INSU00O WEA Insurance November 2024 Life Insurance Coverage Invoice 10/16/2024 5,786.61
242500558 WEED CHRO0O0O Weed, Christopher CE & Rec Instructor for Create Video Games! 10/16/2024 280.00
242500559 WEIGECOLO00O Weigel, Coleen 9/3/2024-9/30/2024 mileage for Sept. 2024 10/16/2024 80.74
242500560 WI DPI 000 WI DPI 2024 DPI Leadership Conference October 16, 2024 Candace 10/16/2024 110.00
Weidensee
242500561 WIEDEL TO000 Wiedel Transportation OCT PAY 10/16/2024 34,106.70
242500562 ALPHA CO000 Alpha Controls & Services LLC OMS - heat pump not running 10/21/2024 86.72
242500562 ALPHA CO000 Alpha Controls & Services LLC BKE - bad motor in cab unit heater. 10/21/2024 207.12
242500562 ALPHA CO000 Alpha Controls & Services LLC HVAC Service contract 10/21/2024 26,000.00
242500563 AUGUSMICO000 Augustine Clark, Michele 2024 Shoe reimbursement 10/21/2024 50.00
242500564 BALGOGARO0O0O Balgord, Gary JV Boys Soccer Official - Madison Memorial 10/21/2024 65.00
242500564 BALGOGARO0O0O Balgord, Gary JV Boys Soccer Official - Pewaukee 10/21/2024 65.00
242500565 BOETTCOLO00O Boettcher, Colleen 2024 Shoe Reimbursement 10/21/2024 50.00
242500566 BYRD JAMOOO Byrd Jr, James Girls Volleyball Official - Varsity - Milton 10/21/2024 140.00
242500567 BYRD TEROOO Byrd, Terri Girls Volleyball Official - Varsity - Milton 10/21/2024 140.00
242500568 CESA 6 000 CESA 6 Joan Sedita - The Writing Rope Conf Reg White 10/21/2024 300.00
242500569 CHARTERIO00 Chartre, Eric JV2/JV Football Official - Monona Grove 10/21/2024 130.00
242500570 CONDUGEOO000 Conduah, George JV Boys Soccer Official - 2 Games / Sauk Prairie 10/21/2024 140.00
242500570 CONDUGEOO000 Conduah, George JV2/JV Boys Soccer Official - Madison Memorial 10/21/2024 140.00
242500571 COX JANO0OO Cox, Janet 2024 Shoe Reimbursement 10/21/2024 35.00
242500572 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc OHS: check valve 10/21/2024 33.34
242500572 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc OHS: laundry soap 10/21/2024 41.86
242500572 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc NKE: toilet tissue 10/21/2024 497.20
242500572 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc NKE: foam soap 10/21/2024 1,017.60
242500572 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc OHS: aerosol dispensers and refills, paper hand towels, 10/21/2024 2,479.39
toilet tissue, liners, toilet cleaner, lime remover,
urinal screens, foam soap
242500572 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc OHS: Rubbermaid containers 10/21/2024 147.50
242500572 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc FES: glass cleaner 10/21/2024 189.57
242500572 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc PVE: soap dispenser, paper hand towels, Clorox 10/21/2024 914.55
disinfectant wipes
242500572 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc OHS: liners 10/21/2024 290.08
242500572 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc OHS: laundry detergent 10/21/2024 273.44
242500573 DEVALTAY000 Devalk, Taylor JV2/JV Football Official - Monona Grove 10/21/2024 130.00
242500573 DEVALTAY000 Devalk, Taylor JV2/JV Football Official - Waunakee 10/21/2024 130.00
242500574 DRAVEKELO0OO Draves, Kelly 2024 shoe reimbursement 10/21/2024 50.00
242500575 DROSTSAR000 Droste, Sarah 2024 Shoe Reimbursement 10/21/2024 50.00
242500576 EMBI TECO000 Embi Tec OHS Biotechnology Supplies 10/21/2024 174.00

10/25/24
4



3frdtl0l.p Oregon School District, 123 E Grove Street, Oregon, WI 53575 12:59 PM
05.24.10.00.00-010089 Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ?22?22?2227?) PAGE:
CHECK VENDOR INVOICE CHECK
NUMBER KEY VENDOR DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT
242500577 FISHEGREO0O0O Fisher, Gregory Boy Soccer JV/ Varsity Official - Waunakee 10/21/2024 130.00
242500578 GENERAL 000 General Communications Inc Airtime fee for radios 10/21/2024 17,894.00
242500579 GORDON F000 Gordon Flesch Company Inc Meter Charges 10/21/2024 1,148.99
242500580 GREEN FIO000 Green Field Farm Beef delivery 10/14/24 10/21/2024 1,425.00
242500581 GRESEMICO000 Gresens, Michael JV Boys Soccer Official / Sauk Prairie - Varsity and JV 10/21/2024 140.00
242500581 GRESEMICO000 Gresens, Michael JV Boys Soccer Official /Pewaukee and Madison Memorial / 10/21/2024 140.00
2 Games
242500581 GRESEMICO000 Gresens, Michael JV2/JV Boys Soccer Official - Madison Memorial 10/21/2024 140.00
242500582 HAMMEJASO000 Hammes, Jasmin 9/1/2024-9/30/2024 Heritage Spanish Mileage between 10/21/2024 87.10
BKE and PVE
242500583 KEMPS LL00O Kemps LLC Milk Delivery on 6/18/24 - Apply payment to Invoice 10/21/2024 95.70
52028920659
242500583 KEMPS LLO0O Kemps LLC Milk Delivery week ending 10/12/2024 10/21/2024 3,019.50
242500584 KLEENMAROOO Kleenmark Services Corp Pool - contracted cleaning. 10/21/2024 1,158.07
242500584 KLEENMAROOO Kleenmark Services Corp DO - contracted cleaning. 10/21/2024 650.96
242500584 KLEENMAROOO Kleenmark Services Corp FES - contracted cleaning. 10/21/2024 10,436.34
242500584 KLEENMAROOO Kleenmark Services Corp PVE - contracted cleaning. 10/21/2024 5,407.50
242500584 KLEENMAROOO Kleenmark Services Corp NKE - contracted cleaning. 10/21/2024 7,457.20
242500584 KLEENMAROOO Kleenmark Services Corp BKE- contracted cleaning. 10/21/2024 8,674.98
242500584 KLEENMAROOO Kleenmark Services Corp District fill in contracted cleaning for September 2024. 10/21/2024 2,071.65
242500585 KWIK TRIOO00 Kwik Trip Inc September 2024 Gas - Account 12867 10/21/2024 960.73
242500586 LANG GERO0O0O Lang, Gerald JV2/JV Football Official - Monona Grove 10/21/2024 130.00
242500587 LEDWIMICO000 Ledwidge, Michael JV Boys Soccer Official / Waunakee 10/21/2024 65.00
242500588 M3 INSURO0O0O M3 Insurance Solutions Inc Audit for WC 10/21/2024 14,511.00
242500589 MAHR NATO000 Mahr, Nathan 10/7/2024 mums for OMS flower pots 10/21/2024 27.00
242500590 MAUREANNOOO Maurer, Anne-Celine 2024 shoe reimbursement 10/21/2024 50.00
242500591 MCCANN'S000 McCann's Sewer &Drain Cleaning OHS - science room clean out. 10/21/2024 487.50
242500592 MESDJARAO000 Mesdjian, Ara Boy Soccer Varsity Center Official - Pewaukee 10/21/2024 90.00
242500593 MESDJRAF000 Mesdjian, Raffi Boy Soccer Varsity Center Official - Waunakee 10/21/2024 90.00
242500594 MILESARLOOO Milestone, Arlen Mileage for 4/1/24-10/10/24 (240 miles Q@ .67) 10/21/2024 160.80
242500595 O'BRIPATO00 O'Brien, Patrick JV2/JV Football Official - Monona Grove 10/21/2024 130.00
242500595 O'BRIPATO00 O'Brien, Patrick JV2/JV Football Official - Waunakee 10/21/2024 130.00
242500596 OMNI TECO000 Omni Technologies LLC FES - fire alarm trouble. 10/21/2024 275.00
242500597 PAOLI CLOOO Paoli Clay Co Inc 600 lbs of the Earthenware Clay in STND105 10/21/2024 348.00
242500598 PIONECK 000 Malina Piontek Attorney LLC September Legal Fees 10/21/2024 61.50
242500599 RANGUNATO00 Ranguette, Nathan JV2/JV Football Official - Waunakee 10/21/2024 130.00
242500600 RAVENAMYO00O0 Raven, Amy JV2/JV Boys Soccer Official - Madison Memorial 10/21/2024 140.00
242500601 ROCKET I001 Rocket Industrial Supply delivery to RCI 10/21/2024 244.62
242500601 ROCKET I001 Rocket Industrial Chemical Supplies delivered to NKE 10/21/2024 102.59

10/25/24
5



3frdtl0l.p Oregon School District, 123 E Grove Street, Oregon, WI 53575 12:59 PM
05.24.10.00.00-010089 Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ?22?22?2227?) PAGE:
CHECK VENDOR INVOICE CHECK
NUMBER KEY VENDOR DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT
242500601 ROCKET I001 Rocket Industrial Chemical Supply to PVE 10/21/2024 205.18
242500602 SEARL ELOOO Searl Electric Inc NKE - replaced receptacles. 10/21/2024 132.00
242500602 SEARL ELO00O Searl Electric Inc OHS - gym curtain. 10/21/2024 434.00
242500602 SEARL ELO0OO Searl Electric Inc NKE - replace exterior wall pack with photocell for auto 10/21/2024 371.00
operation.
242500602 SEARL EL0O0O Searl Electric Inc BKE - troubleshoot GFCI receptacle at Cummins generator 10/21/2024 162.00
not working.
242500602 SEARL ELO0OO Searl Electric Inc RCI - repair to milk cooler. 10/21/2024 176.00
242500602 SEARL ELO0OO Searl Electric Inc OHS - replace ballast. 10/21/2024 186.00
242500602 SEARL ELO0OO Searl Electric Inc NKE - circuit breaker tripping - no problems found, 10/21/2024 125.00
recommend not charging 5 racks of lap tops at the same
time.
242500603 SOUTH CE001 South Central Contracting Inc Walking Paths FES 10/21/2024 19,685.00
242500604 STALEY P0OO0O Staley Plumbing & Heating Co BKE - plumbing repair. 10/21/2024 937.17
242500604 STALEY P00O Staley Plumbing & Heating Co RCI Kitchen - new pressure gauges. 10/21/2024 89.68
242500604 STALEY P0OO0O Staley Plumbing & Heating Co NKE - replaced flush valve. 10/21/2024 129.50
242500604 STALEY P0O0O Staley Plumbing & Heating Co PVE - repaired sensor flush. 10/21/2024 199.50
242500604 STALEY P0O0O Staley Plumbing & Heating Co BKE - service on leaking faucet. 10/21/2024 332.40
242500604 STALEY P0OO0O Staley Plumbing & Heating Co OHS - repaired flush valve. 10/21/2024 210.00
242500604 STALEY P0O0O Staley Plumbing & Heating Co BKE - installed mirrors and soap dispensers. 10/21/2024 256.00
242500605 STILSKELOOO Stilson, Kelsey Girls Volleyball Official - Milton / JV2 and Varsity 10/21/2024 105.00
Lines
242500606 SUMMIT C003 Summit Companies PVE - fire extinguisher maintenance. 10/21/2024 307.00
242500607 SURPRSTE000 Surprenant, Steve Girls Varsity Swim Official - Waunakee 10/21/2024 90.00
242500608 TK ELEVAO0O0O TK Elevator Corporation OHS - elevator maintenance. 10/21/2024 802.60
242500608 TK ELEVAO00O TK Elevator Corporation FES - elevator maintenance. 10/21/2024 428.18
242500608 TK ELEVAO00O TK Elevator Corporation RCI - elevator maintenance. 10/21/2024 229.26
242500608 TK ELEVAO0O0O TK Elevator Corporation OMS - elevator maintenance. 10/21/2024 340.49
242500608 TK ELEVAO00O TK Elevator Corporation NKE - elevator maintenance. 10/21/2024 740.01
242500609 VOIGT MUOOO Voigt Music Center Inc fLUTE CLEANING ROD 10/21/2024 13.86
242500610 WALLABRIOO00 Wallace, Brian Girls Varsity Swim Official - Waunakee 10/21/2024 90.00
242500611 WEBERSTEO0O Weber, Stephen JV2/JV Football Official - Waunakee 10/21/2024 130.00
242500612 WILS 000 WILS Wils Gale in Context: Opposing Viewpoints 10/1/24-9/30/25 10/21/2024 2,295.21
- OHS
242500613 ZURAWJAS000 Zurawik, Jason Furniture / NonCap - magnetic catches for office file 10/21/2024 20.73
drawers, liner for ofc conf rm file cabinet
242500613 ZURAWJASO000 Zurawik, Jason Cont Activity / Supplies - Paper plates for Homecoming 10/21/2024 2.64
Pep Assembly activity
242500614 AMERICANO28 American Printing Co Inc Business cards-Admin Intern: Liska 10/24/2024 90.00

10/25/24
6



3frdtl0l.p Oregon School District, 123 E Grove Street, Oregon, WI 53575 12:59 PM
05.24.10.00.00-010089 Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ?22?22?2227?) PAGE:
CHECK VENDOR INVOICE CHECK
NUMBER KEY VENDOR DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT
242500615 ANDERCRAO0O Anderson, Craig OMS Volleyball Official - 10/17/24 10/24/2024 80.00
242500616 BEAVEZACO000 Beaver, Zachory SR 24-25 Tech Salary Advancement 10/24/2024 2,019.28
242500617 BEDNAGINOOO Bednarek, Gina 24-25 Tech Salary Advancement 10/24/2024 1,031.79
242500618 BOLGEMICO000 Bolger, Michael Boys JV Soccer Official - Sun Prairie West 10/24/2024 65.00
242500619 CDW GOVEO0O0O CDW Government Inc Google Gemini Education Licenses 10/24/2024 960.00
242500620 COMMERCIO000 Commercial Air Inc NKE door heating coiled replaced on back, walk in freezer 10/24/2024 1,231.65
242500621 CONDUGEOO000 Conduah, George Boys JV/Varsity Soccer Official - Monona Grove 10/24/2024 140.00
242500622 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc OHS: neutral cleaner, urinal screens 10/24/2024 402.18
242500622 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc Pool: floor cleaner, foam soap 10/24/2024 314.54
242500623 DECKER E000 Decker Equipment Lift gate and inside delivery for Order #586716; billed 10/24/2024 104.17
separately due to services not requested when order was
placed
242500624 DEEGAMOLO000 Deegan, Molly 24-25 Tech Salary Advancement 10/24/2024 1,950.00
242500625 ERKKICHRO0O0O Erkkila, Christopher Varsity Football Official - Fort Atkinson 10/24/2024 100.00
242500626 FISHEGREO0O0O Fisher, Gregory Boys JV/Varsity Soccer Official - Sun Prairie West 10/24/2024 140.00
242500627 FORT ATKO000 Fort Atkinson High School Girls Golf Regional 10-2-24 10/24/2024 350.00
242500628 FRANKDAV00O Frankson, David Boys Varsity Soccer Official - Sun Prairie West 10/24/2024 90.00
242500629 GENERAL 000 General Communications Inc checkover possible poor tx/rx , check reprogram for admin 10/24/2024 35.00
242500629 GENERAL 000 General Communications Inc Checkover, possible poor TX/RX. check/reprogram for 10/24/2024 124.75
admin
242500629 GENERAL 000 General Communications Inc Re-Programming (deducted $1.93 sales tax - tax exempt 10/24/2024 35.00
certificate enclosed)
242500630 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc Credit for Drop Sz Sept 2024 at OHS 10/24/2024 -700.24
242500630 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc Drop Size Set 2024 NKE 10/24/2024 -314.43
242500630 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc Drop Size Credit for OMS 10/15/24 10/24/2024 -693.43
242500630 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc Drop Size for RCi Sept 2024 10/24/2024 -224.90
242500630 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc Drop Size for FES Sept 2024 10/24/2024 -111.66
242500630 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc Special diet delivery at OHS 10/24/2024 79.56
242500630 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc Credit for green grapes 10/24/2024 -36.66
242500630 GORDON FO001 Gordon Food Service Inc Delivery of Food to OHS 10/16/24 10/24/2024 5,133.42
242500630 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc Delivery of GFS GF to OHS 10/17/24 - dropped shipped 10/24/2024 39.78
242500630 GORDON FO001 Gordon Food Service Inc Food Delivery to FES 10/16/24 10/24/2024 2,432.23
242500630 GORDON FO001 Gordon Food Service Inc Food Delivery to RCI 10/16/24 10/24/2024 3,495.11
242500630 GORDON FO001 Gordon Food Service Inc Food Delivery to NKE 10/16/24 10/24/2024 3,768.04
242500630 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc Food Delivery to NKE 10/16/24 10/24/2024 286.63
242500630 GORDON FO001 Gordon Food Service Inc Food Delivery to OMS 10/16/24 10/24/2024 4,685.09
242500631 GRESEMICO000 Gresens, Michael Boys JV/Varsity Soccer Official - Monona Grove 10/24/2024 130.00
242500632 GRIFFJER0O0O Griffin, Jerome Varsity Football Official - Fort Atkinson 10/24/2024 100.00
242500633 HAMMEJASO000 Hammes, Jasmin 9/21/2024 Materials for Hispanic Heritage Month 10/24/2024 13.50

10/25/24
5



3frdtl0l.p Oregon School District, 123 E Grove Street, Oregon, WI 53575 12:59 PM
05.24.10.00.00-010089 Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ?22?22?2227?) PAGE:
CHECK VENDOR INVOICE CHECK
NUMBER KEY VENDOR DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT
artwork
242500634 HANSERACO000 Hansen, Rachael 24-25 Tech Salary Advancement 10/24/2024 2,500.00
242500635 HEITZKATO00 Heitz, Katie 10/18/2024 Principal Month Celebration Breakfast 10/24/2024 39.55
242500636 HOBART S000 Hobart Service Dishwasher Repair at NKE 09/30/2024 10/24/2024 1,919.08
242500636 HOBART S000 Hobart Service SS100 Insinkerator disposer Brooklyn 10/24/2024 2,870.00
242500636 HOBART S000 Hobart Service Combi Oven/ Steamer Electric OHS 10/24/2024 124.50
242500636 HOBART S000 Hobart Service Conveyor Warewasher FES 10/24/2024 83.00
242500637 HOPPEMOLOO0O Hoppe, Molly Work Permit Reimbursement 10/24/2024 10.00
242500638 JAMESDAV002 Jameson, David 1/2 year professional service payment for Badger 10/24/2024 5,100.12
Conference Assistant Commissioner 2024-2025
242500639 JR'S MULOOO JR's Mulch Sales Inc. RCI: 60 yards of certified playmat 10/24/2024 2,220.00
242500640 KEMPS LL0OO0OO Kemps LLC Milk delivery to all schools, week ending 10/19/2024 10/24/2024 2,873.25
242500641 KWIK TRIOO00 Kwik Trip Inc Car Wash Fundraiser Cards for OHS Baseball (250 cards) - 10/24/2024 5,000.00
Account 0120003173
242500642 LENZ SAR000 Lenz, Sara CE & Rec Instructor for Two Halloween Painting Classes 10/24/2024 800.00
242500643 LINDINHOO000 Lindinhof LLC CE & Rec Instructor for Two Beginning Equestrian Skills 10/24/2024 800.00
Programs
242500644 LOY DEV000 Loy, Devin Boys JV Soccer Official - DeForest 10/24/2024 65.00
242500644 LOY DEV000 Loy, Devin Soccer Official JV Boys 10/24/2024 65.00
242500644 LOY DEV000 Loy, Devin Soccer Official JV Boys 10/24/2024 65.00
242500645 MAHR NATO000 Mahr, Nathan 10/17/2024-10/18/2024 ziploc bags for egg drop 10/24/2024 7.98
242500646 MANCUCHRO0O0O Mancusi, Christine CE & Rec Instructor for Halloween Cards & Crafts at NKE 10/24/2024 100.00
242500647 MCHUGMICO000 McHugh, Michael 1/2 year professional service payment for Badger 10/24/2024 7,493.77
Conference Commissioner 2024-2025
242500648 MESDJRAF000 Mesdjian, Raffi Boys JV Soccer Official - DeForest 10/24/2024 65.00
242500649 PALMELIA000 Palmer, Liam Work Permit Reimbursement 10/24/2024 10.00
242500650 RAVENAMYO00O0 Raven, Amy Boys JV Soccer Official - Sun Prairie West 10/24/2024 70.00
242500651 RUPNOCOLO0O0O Rupnow, Coleen 24-25 Tech Salary Advancement 10/24/2024 900.00
242500652 SCHMOTERO000 Schmoldt, Terrie 24-25 Tuition Salary Advancement 10/24/2024 2,500.00
242500653 SIMPLY S000 Simply Swimming LLC Girls Swim Team Suit 10/24/2024 65.95
242500654 SOLHEMICO000 Solheim, Michael 24-25 Tech Salary Advancement 10/24/2024 2,500.00
242500655 SOULEJACO000 Soule, Jacob 24-25 Tech Salary Advancement 10/24/2024 2,422.67
242500656 SPENCBRIOO00 Spencer Grant, Brittany 10/15/2024-10/17/2024 Badger Conference Leadership 10/24/2024 64.15
Summit Food/Drinks WIAA State Tennis Parking
242500657 STAABJAS000 Staab, Jason Varsity Football Official - Fort Atkinson 10/24/2024 100.00
242500658 SURPRSTEO000 Surprenant, Steve Girls JV/Varsity Swim Official - Milton 10/24/2024 90.00
242500659 WAUNAKEEO002 Waunakee High School JV Soccer Invite 10-5-24 10/24/2024 175.00
242500660 WEST JES000 West, Jessica 24-25 Tech Salary Advancement 10/24/2024 1,875.79
242500661 WI FCCLAOOO WI FCCLA Fall Leadership Conference Registration fees - Chapter ID 10/24/2024 200.00

10/25/24
8



3frdtl0l.p Oregon School District, 123 E Grove Street, Oregon, WI 53575 12:59 PM
05.24.10.00.00-010089 Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ?22?22?2227?) PAGE:
CHECK VENDOR INVOICE CHECK
NUMBER KEY VENDOR DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT
15505
242500662 WISHING 000 Wishing Tree Studio CE & Rec Instructor for Yoga for Stiff People 10/24/2024 624.00

Totals for checks

1,676,063.35

10/25/24
9



B Actively

B Building

Competency, Character,
Culture & Community

OREGON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Oregon School District

Financial Statements

September 30, 2024

123 E Grove Street
Oregon, WI 53575

http://www.oregonsd.org




Oregon School District
Treasurer's Report
Table of Contents

Balance Sheet Page 1
Budget Report:
Revenues Page 2
Expenditures Page 3
Expenditure/Revenue Charts Page 4
Additional Charts Page 5
Fund Summary Page 6
Investment Schedule Page 7

The Oregon School District does not discriminate against students on the basis of sex, race, color, religion,
national origin, ancestry, creed, pregnancy, marital or parental status, sexual orientation, or physical,
mental, emotional, or learning disability in its education programs or activities. [s. 118.13, Wis. Statutes,
and PI 9, Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, Section
504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973.]



Oregon School District
Balance Sheet
September 2024

Cash/Investments 15,541,318 84157 | | 4,029,800 1,352,859 31,977 | | 206245 6500078 | | ]
Taxes Recivable e A

DueFrom/To OtherGovts | 16182 | | | | | | | | | ]
Payroll/Benefit Liabilities | 165476 | | | | | | | ] | ]

Accrued Payrol ) O A
Deered Rev ooy || ey || |

Revenues MTD 3,703,810 53,938 0 7,042 5,652 1,282 158,380 884 48,710 50,154 13,780

Interfund Transfer

Coimvesmens | v | wms || aeew2 | usesu | sass | | o | oesses | ||
TmesRecaae |0 ||
nccomtsrecemable ||| s |
| Duckrom/ToomerGos | ans || |

Payroll/Benefit Liabilties R e e

Accrucd Payol A N O A
Defered Rev w0 ey |




Oregon School District Revenue Report

September 2024
General Fund - 10
2024-2025 MTD YTD 24/25YTD | 23/24 YTD
Preliminary X X
Revenues Revenues % Received | % Received
Budget
Property Taxes 37,501,009 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
Mobile Home/DNR Tax/Focus on Energy 132,500 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
Other Taxes 182,133 58,730 58,730 32.25% 0.00%
Other Local (Fees, Fines, Admission, Resale, Rentals) 321,788 46,053 102,470 31.84% 20.55%
Interest Income 600,000 56,792 157,029 26.17% 26.75%
Misc. Income 177,388 14,948 56,454 31.82% 2.51%
Transportation Aid 88,735 0 0.00% 0.00%
Library Aid 200,000 0 0.00% 0.00%
General State Aid 22,347,582 3,521,432 3,521,432 15.76% 14.64%
Per Pupil Aid 2,842,602 0 0.00% 0.00%
Open Enrollment 3,124,006 0 0.00% 0.00%
Grants & Misc Aids 538,217 5,854 7,854 1.46% 0.39%
Total General Fund Revenues 68,055,960 3,703,810 3,903,969 5.74% 5.33%
Special Revenue Fund-21
Special Revenue Fund | 650,000 53,938 126,861 19.52% 17.39%
Special Education Funds - 27
Special Education Grants 908,237 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
Special Education 3,665,240 0 0.00% 0.00%
Total Special Education Revenues 4,573,477 0 0.00% 0.00%
Debt Service Funds - 30
Bonded Debt Retirement - 39 | 4,748,71 1| 7,042 38,019 0.80% 0.34%
Capital Projects -40
Long Term Capital Improvements Trust-46 40,000 5,652 15,681 39.20% 0.00%
Referendum Debt - 49 10,000 1,282 4,036 40.36% 32.80%
Total Capital Projects 50,000 6,934 19,716 39.43% 16.40%
Food Service Fund-50
Food Service Fund-50 | 2,142,336/ 158,380 229,030 10.69% 10.07%
Employee Benefit Trust Fund -70
Health Insurance Employee Trust - 73 74,000 884 2,763 3.73% 3.37%
Opeb Liability—74 3,343,800 48,710 109,894 3.29% 9.10%
Total Employee Benefit Revenues 3,417,800 49,594 112,656 3.30% 8.71%
Community Services Funds - 80
Pool -Fund 80 113,000 19,185 30,460 26.96% 27.25%
Property Tax 402,613 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
Community Education Fund - Fund 82 148,672 30,969 47,656 32.05% 22.66%
Property Tax 361,288 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
Performing Arts Center -Fund 85- Prop. Tax 39,167 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
Total Comm. Service Revenues 1,064,740 50,154 78,115 7.34% 7.38%
Cooperative Purchases Fund - 90 | 90,000] 13,780 35,208 39.12%| 10.58%
| Total Revenues| 84,753,024 4,043,631| 4,543,574/ 5.36%| 5.03%|




Oregon School District-Expenditure Report
September 2024

General Fund - 10

2024-2025 MTD YTD 24/25YTD % | 23/24YTD %
Preliminary Expended Expended Expended Expended
Budget
Instruction
Undiff Curriculum 13,598,310 886,497 1,784,780 13.13% 15.41%
Regular Curriculum 13,677,989 1,083,027 1,262,185 9.23% 8.70%
Vocational Curriculum 1,845,516 129,327 135,263 7.33% 8.80%
Physical Curriculum 1,863,005 152,679 160,345 8.61% 9.33%
Co-Curricular Activity 830,916 15,335 32,344 3.89% 5.68%
Special Curriculum 2,214,958 163,679 168,046 7.59% 8.74%
Total Instruction 34,030,693 2,430,544 3,542,962 10.41% 11.25%
Support Services
Pupil Services 3,468,425 228,676 300,006 8.65% 9.56%
Instructional Services 4,918,070 389,603 623,975 12.69% 14.38%
General Operations 747,488 60,772 149,696 20.03% 20.05%
School Bldg Operations 4,074,117 334,221 779,502 19.13% 19.70%
Fiscal 539,084 45,214 120,665 22.38% 22.73%
Maint/Operations 6,333,746 512,066 1,728,808 27.30% 24.66%
Transportation 2,871,881 192,907 409,117 14.25% 8.04%
Printing/Food Service Van 66,283 331 604 0.91% 100.00%
Central Services 1,069,097 74,210 197,951 18.52% 23.10%
Insurance 624,173 144,052 302,480 48.46% 30.89%
Debt Services 0 0.00% 100.00%
Other Support Services 1,592,123 141,724 602,914 37.87% 29.78%
Total Support Services 26,304,488 2,123,776 5,215,721 19.83% 18.78%
Tuition/CESA/Tax Repayment 1,349,878 1,447 3,098 0.23% 0.34%
Open Enrollment 886,804 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
Total General Fund Expenditures 62,571,863 4,555,766 8,761,781 14.00% 14.07%
Special Revenue Fund - 21
Total Special Revenue Fund 650,000 49,993 110,557 17.01% 13.79%
Special Education Funds - 27
Special Education Grants 908,237 88,197 145,309 16.00% 16.73%
Special Education-Regular 11,644,167 824,026 887,408 7.62% 7.19%
Total SpecialEducation Expenditures 12,552,404 912,224 1,032,717 8.23% 7.95%
Debt Service Funds - 30
Bonded Debt Retirement -39 10,315,019 |  1,270,009] 1,270,009 12.31%)| 21.04%
2019 Referendum Debt Fund - 49
Referendum Debt Fund - 49| 305,154/ 9,944] 17,724/ 5.81%] 17.23%
Food Service Fund - 50
Food Service Fund-50] 2,322,146 185,186 219,032 9.43%] 9.22%
Employee Benefit Trust Fund -70
Health Insurance Employee Trust - 73 74,000 1,311 3,367 4.55% 3.79%
OPEB Liability-74 705,000 36,239 93,946 13.33% 18.53%
Total Employee Trust Funds 779,000 37,550 97,313 12.49% 17.12%
Community Funds - 80
Pool - Fund 80 477,707 39,649 101,420 21.23% 23.48%
Community Education Fund - Fund 82 566,690 46,355 133,244 23.51% 22.46%
Performing Arts Center - Fund 85 39,254 2,603 7,810 19.90% 19.91%
Total Community Expenditures 1,083,651 88,607 242,474 22.38% 22.81%
Cooperative Programs - 99
Cooperative Programs-99 90,000 0 9,797 10.89% 8.00%
Total Expenditures 90,669,237 7,109,280 11,761,404 12.97% 13.76%




120.00%
100.00% |
80.00% -
60.00%
40.00%
20.00%
0.00%

Jul Aug

——23/24 Expenditures

Percentage of Revenues and Expenditures to Budget
Fund 10 & 27

Feb

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Mar Apr May June

—.—24/25 Expenditures —i—23/24 Revenues  —<—24/25 Revenues

45.00
40.00
35.00
30.00
25.00
20.00
15.00
10.00

5.00

0.00

Millions

Year to Date Expenditures to Budget by Object - Fund 10 & 27

M 2024-25 Preliminary
I 2024-25 Expenses

S Q Q
'S o,)&o 370 .

3, ' Co
6/%

60.00% -+

50.00% ~

40.00% -

30.00%

20.00% +

10.00%

0.00% |

S
Hla I.I-es

Percentage of Budget Spent by Object - Year to Date - Fund 10 & 27

m 2023-2024

W 2024-2025

Be Se. C I, o,
Ne v Ons, P, Suy, e
“its “es “nap iy, ce ‘
s

Yecy,

60.00% -
50.00% -+
40.00% -~
30.00% -
20.00% -

10.00% -+

0.00% -

Percentage of Expenditures Spent by Object - Year to Date - Fund 10 & 27

Y
Q]a 17.6'3

M September 2023

m September 2024

Y
ej-Vices

Oy
fer Oy,
Cls

B,
6‘1) e fl\ts




2024-25 Expenditures by Type (Funds 10 & 27)
0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Salaries

Benefits

Purchased Services
Supplies
Equipment
Insurance

Dues & Fees

 September Expenses 1 YTD Expenses M 2024-25 Remaining Budget

2024-25 Monthly Operations (Funds 10 &27)

$8,000,000
$6,000,000
$4,000,000
$2,000,000
$- f I f f I f I f f
$(2,000,000)
$(4,000,000)
$(6,000,000)
$(8,000,000)
S-S T - S S-S - S S S-S
S EFF S TN
X & o & S "y >
ny S ¥ <
& < 9
M Revenue Expense 2 Monthly Surplus (Deficit) 1 Year to Date Surplus (Deficit)
Operating Balances (Cash on Hand) (General Fund)
$25,000,000
$20,000,000
$15,000,000 | '
$10,000,000
$5,000,000 I
$- :I :I : : : : : :
Q & s < < s Q Q N Q A e
\\) V‘\)@ <2 ‘oe Oééoe 4?5602' (!?/&\oe \’b(\\;b q‘f)&\;b @lbé' VQ‘ Q’b \é\
(_)Q,Q S K «

m2023-24 m2024-25 Current Yr Mid Month




Oregon School District

Fund Summary

Transfers Budgeted
+ FY 24/25 - FY 24/25 + Sources Excess
YTD Revenues YTD Expenditures YTD (Deficiency)

General Fund (Fund 10) 3,903,969 7,695,487

Assigned Building Carryover 159,580

Assigned Department Carryover 521,513

Assigned Department of Instruction 332,502

Assigned Teacher Compensation Carryover -

Assigned/Restricted Grants 25,609

Assigned Employee Retiree Benefits

Assigned BOE Agenda Funding 18,565

Assigned Grow Your Own 8,525
Total General Fund (Fund 10) 3,903,969 8,761,781 0 (4,857,812)
Special Revenue Fund (Fund 21) 126,861 110,557 16,304
Special Education Grants 0 145,309
Special Education 0 887.408
Total Special Education (Fund 27) 0 1,032,717 0 (1,032,717)
Debt Service (Fund 39) 38,019 1,270,009 (1,231,991)
Long Term Capital Improvement Trust (Fund 46) 15,681 0 15,681
Referendum Bonds 2018 (Fund 49) 4,036 17,724 (13,689)
Food Service (Fund 50) 229,030 219,032 9,998
Employee Trust Fund (Fund 73) 2,763 3,367 (604)
Opeb Liability (Fund 74) 109.894 93.946 15,948
Total Trusts (Fund 73 and 74) 112,656 97,313 15,343
Pool (Fund 80) 30,460 101,420 (70,960)
Community Education (Fund 82) 47,656 133,244 (85,588)
Performing Arts Center (Fund 85) 0 7.810 (7.810)
Total Community (Fund 80, 82, and 85) 78,115 242,474 (164,358)
Cooperative Purchases (Fund 99) 35,208 9,797 25,410

10/22/2024




Oregon School District
Investment Schedule
September 2024

WISC Cash Management 4.92% 139,460.08 251,853.55 8.12

WISC Investment Series 5.08% 1,708,675.85 1,711.64 1,358,511.10 281,465.92 3,011.85 308,955.34
State Investment Pool 5.23% 9,701,154.79 1,327,167.03 204,108.87  1,780,384.22
CD's/Treasuries 4%-5.52% 2,170,129.41 1,186,100.00

One Community Bank- Investment 5.67% 22,870.22 4,349,089.26
Oregon Community Bank 5.67% 231,231.53

Month End Cash Balances (Fund 10, 21, 50, 80's, 99)

$25,000,000.00
$20,000,000.00

$15,000,000.00

$10,000,000.00 //\\\\ /
$5,000,000.00

JUL AUG SEPT ocT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

—9=2022-23 =@=2023-24 2024-25




STAFFING RETIREMENTS/RESIGNATIONS

October 28, 2024

FTE

Position

Staff Member

1.0

Special Ed Teacher, BKE

Amanda Amore - resignation effective November 27,
2024




October 28, 2024 Board Donations

Date Donor Name Donation Amount Purpose of Donation

10/14/2024|Laurie Sigmund $60.00 OHS Band Program

10/25/2024(N.I.N.A. Fund $173.79 Student Needs




OREGON SCHOOL DISTRICT

X Action
Discussion
Information
TO: Board of Education
FROM: Dr. Leslie Bergstrom, Superintendent
DATE: October 21, 2024

AGENDA ITEM: C2 Approval of the 2024 Tax Levy
INITIATED BY: Andy T. Weiland, Business Manager
SUBMITTED BY: Leslie Bergstrom, Superintendent

BOARD POLICY OR STATUTORY REFERENCE:

SUPPORTING DATA:

The tax levy certification(s) flows from the previous agenda item “C1 Adoption of 2024-25 Original
Budget.”

Under Wisconsin State Statutes on or before November 1" A district must determine the amount
necessary to operate and maintain schools and to meet the District’s irrepealable tax obligations.
The District must then on or before November 10", “certify the levy to the municipalities.”

e The recommended mill rate is $9.44 for the 2024 Property Tax Year. This represents a
decrease of .21% in the mill rate.

e The recommended total levy is $43,626,855. This represents an increase of 8.91% from the
2023 levy.

e Different municipalities will see different increases at the individual property taxpayer level.
This is due to multiple factors including the amount of new construction and the increase or
decrease in the market value of the property within each municipality.

The attachment shows the distribution of the levy to the different municipalities within the school
district. The amounts levied in this agenda item for debt purposes can only be used to pay for
referendum approved debt. These funds cannot be used for general educational purposes.

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Education approve a total tax levy of $43,626,855.

SUPERINTENDENT:

ACTION BY BOARD: Motion Second: Vote:

Revisions, if any: Agenda ltem C2




Pl-401 Data

Summary of Total Tax Appropriation Certification

* County: Dane

Dane 13225
Dane 13008
Dane 13028
Dane 13040
Dane 13042
Dane 13052
Dane 13109
Dane 13 165
3

* County: Green

Green 23006

Green 23109

2

* County: Rock

Rock 53040

District
Totals
=11

C. Fitchburg

T. Blooming Grove
T. Dunn

T. Montrose

T. Oregon

T. Rutland

V. Brooklyn

V. Oregon

T. Brooklyn

V. Brooklyn

T. Union

$4,498,844,090.00

$1,171,342,775.00
$11,903,763.00
$458,400,635.00
$6,408,226.00
$670,252,502.00
$178,158,689.00
$133,828,900.00
£1,868,548,600.00
54,498,844,090.00
$112,833,990.00
$65,846,890.00
$46,987,100.00
$112,833,990.00
$11,541,174.00
$11,541,174.00

$11,541,174.00

$4,623,219,254.00

97.3097T1 %

253360853300

0.2574777950

9.9151826860

0.1386096060

14.4975279200

3.8535634850

28947123730

40.4166122600

2.440594 %

1.4242645200

1.0163286100

0.249635 %

0.2496350130

100.000000 %

$43,626.855.00
$43,626,855.00
$43,626.855.00
$43,626,855.00
$43,626.855.00
$43,626,855.00
$43,626.855.00

$43,626,855.00

$43,626.855.00

$43,626,855.00

$43,626.855.00

$42,453,192.90
$11,053,337.21
$112,329.47
54,325,682.37
$60,471.01
56,324,815.48
51,681,188.56
51,262,871.98

$17,632,496.62

§1,064,754.20

$621,362.00

$443,392.20

$108,907.90

$108,907.90

$43,626,855.00





